TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWNHALL
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA (1588
February 8, 2016 AT 7:00 PM

Presentation: Pine Grove Cemetery Street Sign project / Present: Eagle Scout Michael Defazio

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. December 21, 2015

[l. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
B. 7:05 PM Charter Communications

Ii. APPOINTMENTS/ By the Town Manager
C. John Morawski / Alternate Building Inspector

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT
D. Local Business Spotlight: Blackstone Valley Physical Therapy, 670 Linwoed Avenue / Present: Eric

Connelly, Owner

V. DECISIONS
E. Safety Committee Minutes [December 16, 2015]/ Vote to accept recommendations

VI. DISCUSSIONS
F. Suburban Coalition-Chapter 70 Resolution / Present: Catherine Stickney, Superintendent of Schools and Michael
LeBrasseur, School Committee
G. Ambulance Rates / Present: Fire Chief, Gary Nestor
H. NEXAMP [Proposal to sell solar credits to town] / Present: Joseph Fiori

VIL TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
1. 1) District Attorney Early Drug Drop Box Donation

2) Planning Board Announcements
a. Open Space & Recreation Plan Update Committee Meeting

b. Zoning Workshop [Tuesday, February 23, 2016 @ 6 PM —~Town Hall]

3) Community Compact —
Lo-57
VIII. SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS §
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA &
-
X.. CORRESPONDENCE e <
T
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Town Clerk: 2 Hard copies o

Town Clerk: E-mail hard copy o
Web: Post time-stamped copy I]/

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
December 21,2015 AT 7:00 PM

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Thomas Melia at 7:00 PM, Northbridge Town
Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. Selectmen Marzec
was absent and it is duly noted Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present

Presentation: Proclamation for the Northbridge High School Football Team and Coaches - The team was not able to make
this meeting and the presentation is to be rescheduled.

Approval of Minutes December 7, 2015 (Executive Session) - A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to
approve but not release the December 7, 2015 minutes with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian,
Athanas, Nolan, and Melia.

Public Hearings: None

Appointment/By the Board of Selectmen. Worcester County Selectmen’s Association/Voting member and
alternate. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to have Selectmen Ampagoomian based on previous years and
continued interest carry on as the voting member for the Worcester County Selectmen’s Association. Vote yes/Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Athanas to nominate Mr. Nolan
as the alternate for the Worcester County Selectmen’s Association. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and
Melia. Resignation/By the Board of Selectmen. Jeremy Deorsey, Conservation Commission. Chairman Melia read
aloud Mr. Deorsey’s letter announcing the regret of his resignation. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to
accept the resignation of Jeremy Deorsey from the Conservation Commission. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas,
Nolan, and Melia.

Citizens’ Comments/Input: None

2016 Miscellaneous License Renewals [Commeon Victualler, Class I, Class III, Automatic Amusement Devices,
Entertainment, etc.]/Vote to approve subject to the payment of all monies due the Town. A motion/Mr.
Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the 2016 miscellaneous License renewals subject to the payment ofall
outstanding monies due to the town. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia.

2016 Annual Liquor License Renewals/Vote to approve subject to the payment of all monies due the Town. A
motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the 2016 Liquor License renewals subject to the payment of
all outstanding monies due to the town. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia.

Tri-Valley Front Runners, Inc. [Michael Nixon]/Request permission to hold the “Frank Nealon Boston Tune-Up”
Road Race on Saturday, April 2, 2016 @ 10 AM subject to the safety requirements of the Police Department. A
motion/Mr. Nolan seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the event subject to the safety requirements of the Northbridge Police
Department. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia.

Trading Post General Store, 178 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588/Application for Keno To Go License. The
Board has no objection for the Keno To Go License

Friendly Discount Liquors, Inc. 8/b/a Friendly Discount Liquors [Seok L. Huynh, Mgr.|, 1167 Providence Rd.,
Whitinsville, MA / Application to transfer the Non-Alcoholic Common Victualler License from Friendly Discount
Liquors, Inc. d/b/a Friendly Discount Liquors [William Giannopoulos, Mgr.] A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian,
seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the transfer of the Non-Alcoholic Common Victualler License located at Friendly
Discount Liquors from Mr. William Giannopoulos to Sook Huynh. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and
Melia.



Highland Street/Vote to accept donation of land as authorized by Town Meeting [Art. 8 — 2015 FATM]. A
motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan moved that the Board vote to accept on behalf of the Town the deed of
Highland Street Land Association, LLC conveying to the Town 6 parcels of land, as described in the deed, pursuant to the
vote under article 8 of the warrant for the 2015 Fall Annual Town Meeting. Vote yes/Messts. Ampagoomian, Athanas,
Nolan, and Melia.

Pine Grove Cemetery Deeds 1) Kay Kowalezyk [Lot No. 26A, Birch Path North]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr.
Athans to sign and accept the sale of the Riverdale Cemetery Deed for Lot No. 26A, Birch Path North - Kat Kowalczyk.
Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. 2) Branden J. and Sharon R. Humphrey [Lot No. 268,
Birch Path North]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign and accept the sale of the Riverdaie Cemetery
Deed for Lot No. 26B, Birch Path North - Branden J. and Sharon R. Humphrey. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian,
Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. 3) Sharon R. Humphrey [Lot No. 26A, Birch Path North]. A motion/Mr. Nolan,
seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign and accept the sale of the Riverdale Cemetery Deed for Lot No. 26A, Birch Path North -
Sharon R. Humphrey. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. 4) Alice Hubert [Lot No. 258, Birch
Path North]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign and accept the sale of the Riverdale Cemetery Deed for
Lot No. 25B, Birch Path North - Alice Hubert. Vote yes/Messts. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. 5) Dennis
and Lisa Magowan [Lot 25A, Birch Path North]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign and accept the
sale of the Riverdale Cemetery Deed for Lot 25A, Birch Path North - Dennis and Lisa Magowan. Vote yes/Messts.
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. 6) Norman C. and Kelly A. Magowan [Lot No. 25B, Birch Path North]. A
motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign and accept the sale of the Riverdale Cemetery Deed for Lot No. 25B,
Birch Path North - Norman C. and Kelly A. Magowan. Vote yes/Messts. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. 7)
Stanley P. and Claire L. Lisak [Lot No. 24B, Birch Path North]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign
and accept the sale of the Riverdale Cemetery Deed for Lot No. 24B, Birch Path North - Stanley P. and Claire L. Lisak.
Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. 8) Claire L. Lisak [Lot No. 24B, Birch Path Road]. A
motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign and accept the sale of the Riverdale Cemetery Deed for Lot No. 24B,
Birch Path Road - Claire L. Lisak. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia. 9) Bruce W. Lisak [Lot
No. 24A, Birch Path Road]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign and accept the sale of the Riverdale
Cemetery Deed for Lot No. 24A, Birch Path Road - Bruce W. Lisak. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan,
and Melia. 10) Brad S. Lisak [Lot No. 24A, Birch Path North]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to sign and
accept the sale of the Riverdale Cemetery Deed for Lot No. 24A, Birch Path North - Brad S. Lisak. Vote yes/Messts.
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia.

Departmental Reports: Town Clerk, Library, Building Inspector, Board of Health, and School Department.
Town Manager Kozak mentioned that the following Department Heads were present to provide updates on their
accomplishments, and their future needs. The above Department Heads provided their departmental updates covering the
period of July 2015 through December 2015. A copy of the department head’s report can be found attached to these
minutes.

Selectmen Nolan asked Town Clerk, Doreen Cedrone how the public can access the Pine Grove Cemetery Plots. Ms.
Cedrone explained that it is one of Town Manager Kozak’s goals to have the program online but we are not their quite
yet. Once online the public we be able to view a map of the Cemetery, and view a database of those who are buried.

Selectmen Athanas asked Library Director, Jennifer Woodward regarding e-books and how residents could use this
feature. Ms. Woodward explained that with an active Library Card anyone can check out e-books, unfortunately it is one
user at a time per book. Chairman Melia clarified with Ms. Woodward regarding her shortage of employees and asked
how many full time and part time employees she had. Ms. Woodward replied she currently has one full time person which
is herself, seven part-time, one of which is 20 hours per week, and the remaining employees range between 5-15 hours per
week, At least two employees work per shift.

Chairman Melia confirmed with Building Inspector Mr. Sheehan about the decrease in building permits. Mr. Sheehan
verified that there was an increase in building permits and a decrease in housing units due to the slowdown in subdivisions

in 2006.

Selectmen Ampagoomian asked Ms. Gniadek, Board of Health Director, regarding tanning salons and the increased
chances of melanoma and if the Town has addressed the issues with salon owners. Mr. Gniadek replied that typically they
wait for direction from Massachusetts Department of Public Health and has not yet received anything. Selectmen Nolan



wanted to verify with Ms. Gniadek regarding the recycling center which is closed during the months of January and
February and will reopen in March weather permitting.

Selectmen Ampagoomian expressed his concern to both the Board of Health Director and the Building Inspector
regarding abandoned houses and asked if there was anything that could be done to get these houses leveled. Ms. Gniadek
replied that there is a process and it was a lengthy one. It starts with condemning a building, once condemned a year the
Town can take ownership of it, level it and put a lien on the property and once the property sells get the money back.
Houses would need to be handled individually depending on the circumstances. Building Inspector Mr. Sheehan stated his
duty is to make sure that unoccupied homes are boarded up and safe. Other towns participate in a program which they are
provided with a list of foreclosures which might be something to look into to create a database of foreclosed homes in
Northbridge. Chairman Melia publicized to contact the Police Department if any activity is seen in abandoned homes so it
can be looked into and handled.

Selectmen Athanas questioned School Superintendent, Catherine Stickney if this was the first year of the Honor’s
Program. Ms. Stickney clarified that it just began this Fall. With all of the career academies students apply, and currently
there are over 100 students, of which are sophomores and freshmen and a few juniors. Chairman Melia inquired about the
student enroliment rate and where a majority of the decrease was. Ms. Stickney replied that there was a shortage in
kindergarteners this year, but other than that it has been even across the board.

Land Development and Zoning Issues. Present were Attorney Henry Laine, representing a developer; Town Plarmer,
Gary Bechtholdt; Chairman of the Planning Board, Brian Massey; and Vice Chairman of Conservation, Justin Arbuckle to
discuss the facts regarding the land clearing Project located on the Southeast corner of Church Street headed east on
Church Street that follows down to Providence Road. In total over 260 acres have been cleared broken down into three
separate forest cutting plans which were issued by the State and the Department of Conservation and Recreation. The first
plan consists of 40 acres which is 2 subject parcels, Rosemary Papazian of 508-510 Church Street, and TSE Development
LLC, which is currently undeveloped. The second plan consists of 150 acres total and includes 2 parcels behind Leland
Road, and also with frontage on Providence Road, and is zoned Industrial One (No residential use allowed). The first
parcel is owned by Whitinsville Redevelopment Trust and is undeveloped. The second parcel is owned by Sidney Covich
and is also undeveloped. The third plan consists of 72 acres and includes 1 parcel of undeveloped land owned by Trimount
Trust, zoned Industrial Two (No residential use allowed). Mr. Henry Laine representative of a developer explained they
currently harvested the wood to make some money and explained they do intend on developing the land eventually, and
there have been several plans for this land in the past. The most recent owner would like to begin the process again. He
explained the zoning is restrictive since large parts of it are zoned for industrial purposes and it is more than likely not the
best site for industrial development. He stated he hopes to come back in the future with plans for mixed use which will
include some residential components, as well as potentially the site of a school. MR. Massey explained that right now
everything is still in the works and when that information is definite then they can begin discussion and commenting.
Selectmen Ampagoomian asked what DCR’s guidelines are for the selective forest cutting. Mr. Bechtholdt replied that the
Conservation Commission received a notice of intent and assessed it to see if it caused any local reviewed. Mr. Justin
Arbuckle of the Conservation Commission explained they did receive the forest cutting plans for review. The plans were
filed under M.G.L Chapter 132 which the Conservation Commission does not have any direct jurisdiction over the land.
The forest cutting plans are intended for a resource area where the land use is not changed and allows the timber and
resources to be pulled out of the area and the area is then left for regrowth. There are stipulations which exempt them from
such as wet Iand protection acts, river crossings, and how close they can get to wetlands which again is under the
stipulation that there is not going to be a change in the land use. If there was going to be a change in land use then it would
have to be filed under M.G L. Chapter 131 which would be up to the Conservation Commission to monitor as opposed to
DEP and DCR. Selectmen Athanas sought verification on the protocols which he understood it as they chose the option io
clear more and by-pass some of the erosion controls which also requires them to maintain the existing zoning on the
property. Mr. Arbuckle explained the regulations do not stipulate any zoning changes. Mr. Arbuckle gave the example of
going from a forest to house lots, as an example of a change in land use. Selectmen Athanas clarified that with what was
filed the land should be maintained as a forest, to which Mr. Arbuckle agreed. Selectmen Athanas then stated from what it
sounds like is that they will be coming forth with plans to change the zoning. Mr. Arbuckle agreed with his statement and
explained the plan should have been filed under M.G.L Chapter 131 and should have been presented similarly to the other
subdivisions which have gone into forest area. Mr. Laine explained that in order to file under Chapter 131 there needs to be
a development plan to design around which would cause the plans to be filed under a forest clearing plan. Town Manager
Kozak questioned what kind of requirements the developer would have if they wish to go forward before a vote for the
possibility of a Special Town Meeting to change the zoning requirements was completed. Mr. Bechtholdt explained that in



order for town meeting action to take place, the Planning Board would need to hold a public hearing prior to that. They
would need to provide and conclude a recommendation at Town Meeting whether it be a special Town Meeting or the
Spring Annual Town Meeting. If the town decides to rezone there is opportunity for a developer to secure the existing
rights that would then become grandfathered. So there is an opportunity for a property owner or developer to file a
preliminary plan and they would secure grandfathering rights to maintain the prior zoning to the change. Mr. Arbuckle
reminded everyone that filing under M.G.L Chapter 132, wetlands cleaning cannot happen in the buffer zone which is 100
ft. on either side of the wetland for another 5 years after this so any plans that go forward would be restricted by the

wetlands.

Town Manager’s Report 1) Evergreen Center / Wreath Presentation - The Town has received the annual wreath,
which was presented by Olivia Stone an Evergreen client and her mentor, Barbara Edwards. The wreath will be hung
outside during the Holiday Season. 2) Municipal Aggregation Program Update - The Aggregation Program is moving
forward, and the plan is to advertise information about the program, again in local newspapers. Individuals who have
question can contact the Town Managers Office or Con Edison directly. 3) Water Meter Replacement Program - The
Whitinsville Water Company has installed approximately half of the water meters and radio transmitters for their
customer. The DPW Director has received bids to install transmitters in the Northbridge Water customers, which he plans
on moving forward with after the first of the year. 4) Sutton Street Project Update - The structures have been lowered in
the streets and the paving of driveway aprons is completed. Constructions on the sewer inserts should be completed soon
to allow hookups. 5) DPW Facility Update - The Building Planning and Construction Committee has hired Cardinal
Construction to oversee the scope of work and prepare cost estimates for the proposed DPW site project, which is to be
prepared for the Spring Town Meeting. Currently the project manager has put together a RFP for engineering services and
looking to do more work on the hydraulics. 6) New Ladder Truck Update - The new ladder truck has been delivered and
training is currently ongoing. Wal-Mart will be hosting a Public Safety Day on Tuesday, December 29, 2015 at 11 AM in
the Wal-Mart parking lot, to allow individuals to view the new truck.

Selectmen’s Concerns. Selectmen Athanas 1) Asked if there have been any complaints regarding the water meters.
Town Manager Kozak answered that we have not heard any complaints on the water meters or transmitters for the
Whitinsville Water Company’s customers. 2) Explained to Highway Superintendent Mr. Luchini he has received
complaints as to the amount of signage placed on Sutton Street, he explained there are about 30 no parking signs and an
additional 20 miscellaneous signs and it looks horrible. Highway Superintendent Mr. Luchini stated he would look into it
and verify if it was a DOT regulation or if something can be done. 3) Asked if once the Sutton Street project was
completed if the blinking light would remain at the 5 corners. Mr. Luchini replied yes. Selectmen Nolan 1) asked how
much of the Sutton Street project is remaining providing they are able to resume work in April. Mr. Luchini replied he
believes they are at about 85% complete. Ampagoomian 1) Commended the men and woman of the Northbridge Fire
Department for putting together the grant which allowed us funds for a new ladder truck. 2) Asked if the Board would be
updated on the DPW Facility. Mr. Kozak replied he would look in to having the BPCC on an agenda sometime in January
with updates.

Chairman Melia announced the next meeting is scheduled for January 11, 2016.

A motion/Mr, Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to adjourn the Board of Selectmen’s Meeting. Vote yes/Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan, and Melia.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:53 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk

fmjw



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

December 21, 2015

Copy of the Northbridge High School Proclamation

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.

Copy of December 7, 2015 (Executive Session)

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
None.

M. APPOINTMENTS:

B.

C.

Copy of Worcester County Selectmen’s Association renewal form
RESIGNATIONS:
Copy of resignation email received from Jeremy Deorsey, Conservation Commission

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT
None.

V. DECISIONS

D.
E.
F.

=52

Copy of 2016 Miscellaneous License Renewals list

Copy of 2016 Annual Liquor License Renewals list

Copy of email from Tri-Valley Front Runners, Inc. requesting permission to hold the “Frank Nealon Boston
Tune-Up” Road Race on Saturday, April 2, 2016 @ 10 AM

Copy of Police Chief Warhol’s response

Copy of course map

Copy of Hold Harmless Agreement

Copy of letter regarding Trading Post General Store’s application for Keno To Go License

Copy of application to transfer the Common Victualler license for Friendly Discount Liquors, Inc. d/b/a Friendly
Discount Liquors

Copy of memorandum recommending the Town Accept the donation of Granite Hills

Copy of the verbiage for the motion to accept the deed of Highland Street Land

1) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Kay Kowalczyk [Lot No. 26A, Birch Path North ]

2) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Branden J. and Sharon R. Humphrey [Lot No. 26B, Birch Path North]
3) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Sharon R. Humphrey [Lot No. 26A, Birch Path North]

4) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Alice Hubert [Lot No. 25B, Birch Path North]

5) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Dennis and Lisa Magowan [Lot 25A, Birch Path North]

6) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Norman C. and Kelly A. Magowan [Lot No. 25B, Birch Path North]
7) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Stanley P. and Claire L. Lisak [Lot No. 24B, Birch Path North]

8) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Claire L. Lisak [Lot No. 24B, Birch Path Road]

9) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Bruce W, Lisak [Lot No. 24A, Birch Path Road]

10) Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed to Brad S. Lisak [Lot No. 24A, Birch Path North]

VI. DISCUSSIONS
K. Copy of Town Clerk Departmental Reports from Town Clerk, Library, Building Inspector, and Board of Health

L.

Copy of Forest cutting subject parcels

Copy of Forest cutting subject parcel |

Copy of Forest cutting subject parcel 2

Copy of Forest cutting subject parcel 3

Copy of Zoning Districts Subject Parcels

Copy of zoning map of Northbridge

Copy of Northbridge Zoning Bylaw Table of use and area of regulations

Copy of Northbridge Zoning Bylaw Table of use and area of regulations subject to the parcels



VII. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
M. 1) Copy of photo of the Wreath Presentation
2) Municipal Aggregation Program Update - No documentation
3) Water Meter Replacement Program - No documentation
4) Sutton Street Project Update - No decumentation
5) DPW Facility Update - No documentation
6) New Ladder Truck Update - No documentation

VIIL. SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS -No docamentation
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA - No decumentation

X. CORRESPONDENCE -No Documentation



10.

1L

12,

PUBLIC HEARING PROCESS

REFER TO SECTION 14.F OF CABLE LICENSE

INVITE HARRY BERKOWITZ AND OTHER CABLE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE MEMBERS TO COME FORWARD

INVITE TOM COHAN, CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS TO COME
FORWARD

READ PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE ALOUD
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

ASK HARRY TO SPEAK

ASK TOM TO SPEAK

ASKITF ANY AUDIENCE MEMBERS WISH TO SPEAK AND TO PLEASE
SIGN-IN

ASK BOARD MEMBERS FOR THEIR COMMENTS
CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

ANNOUNCE THE BOARD’S FINDINGS, IF ANY
[IF THERE ARE NO FINDINGS THIS IS THE END OF THE PROCESS]

IF THERE ARE FINDINGS, PUT THEM IN WRITING TO CHARTER COMM.
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL [THEY HAVE 30 DAYS TG RESPOND]

IF THERE IS NO RESOLUTION AFTER 30 DAYS, THE SELECT BOARD

MAY:
(i) seek specific performance of any provision in this Renewal License which
reasonably lends itself to such remedy as an alternative tc damages;

(ii)  foreclose on all or any appropriate part of the security (performance bond)
provided pursuant to sec. 4.3 herein;

(iii)  declare the Renewal License to be revoked subject to Sec. 14.3 below and
applicable law

(iv)  imvoke any other lawful remedy available to the Town.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will take place on Monday, February &, 2016, at 7:05 PM in the
Selectmen’s Meeting Room of the Northbridge Town Hall, located at 7 Main
Street, Whitinsville, MA. The purpose of the public hearing is to discuss the
relocation of the third party payment center [as required in Section 5.1 (a) of the
Town of Northbridge’s cable license with Charter Communications] from 296
Providence Road, South Grafton, MA to 867 Grafton Street, Worcester, MA.
Interested parties are urged to attend.



«
{f Charter Communications — Town 0f NOrthdr1dge Kenewa LiGoLse

AN \%%Q\(z\“z 10

5 Subscriber Rights And Consumer Protection

5.1 Customer Service Office/Payment Center/Telephone Answering Service

crate a third party payment center in the Town of Northbridge, subject to
icable payment center, for accepting payments. In addition, in the event
ayment cenfer in a community contiguous to

(a) Licensee shall maintain and op

availability of a commercially pract
Licensce mainiains a customer service office or third party

Northbridge, said office shall be available to Northbridge subscribers.

d toll-free telephone number for Subscriber access 10 customer
shall meet or exceed the F.C.C.'s requirements for service during
1 Regulations, s. 76.309 (c)(4) for definition of normal business

(b) The Licensee shall maintain a publicly liste
service representatives and its hours of service
normal business hours. See 47 Code of Federa

hours.

(c) Qualified customer service representatives will be available to respond to customer telephone inquiries in
accordance with Section 5.1 of this License. Such representatives will provide information to help Subscribers

troubleshoot basic problems including VCR/DVD/cable interconnect problems.

(d) Under normal operating conditions, telephone answer time by a customer service representative, including wait
time, and the time required to transfer the call, shall not exceed 30 seconds, 90% of the time 24 hours per day, 7
this provision, the Issuing Authority shall take into considerations

days a week, as measured quarterly. In enforcing

any temporary special circumstance effecting the Licensee’s ability to comply (such as upgrading or expansion. of
the call center or the deployment of advanced services requiring additional personnel training and customer
education) provided always that the Licensee can show that such circumstances will result only in temporary effects
upon compliance. l.icensee agrees to maintain an automated call distribution system capable of tmonitoring
compliance with this standard and shall provide the Town, upon written request, with quarterty prinfouts of

telephone response data. For purposes of the foregoing, normal operating conditions shall be as defined in 47 Code
of Federal Regulations s, 76.309.

5.2 |nitial Installation And Service Call Procedures In Wired Areas

ce in all areas of the Town to those residents whose homes are passed by

d service within seven (7) business days of said request for standard aerial

the Cable System and who have requeste
installations and within ten (10) business days, weather permitting, of a request for underground installation, subject
ble terms and conditions.

to Licensee's receipt of necessary permits and easements on reasona

(&) The Licensee shall install cable servi

(b) The Licensce shall specify to the Subscriber, in advance, whether said instaflation visit or service call will occur
day evening block, or a Saturday block. Evening

in a weekday moming block, weekday afternoon block, week
service visits (after 6:00 p.m.) shall be available on a scheduled basis, subject to availability and subject to safety
considerations. If Licenses cannot make an appointment, Licensee shall call the Subscriber in advance to cancel.

The Licensee shall give priority for next day or next navailable time" installation or service appointments to

Subscribers who cannot be scheduled within the aforementioned time periods. Unless caused by a Subscriber's
failure to make the premises available to the Licensee at the time scheduled, failure to make the installation or
service call as scheduled shall require the Licensee o automatically offer a priority cable installation or service visit
to the affected Subscriber at a time mutually agreeable to the Licensee and said Subscriber, but in no case later than
three (3) working days following the initial installation date, or 24 hours following the service date, unless muinally
agreed to otherwise by said Subscriber and the Licensee. In the event a service problem is atiributable to technical

problems in the Cable System but are wholty within parts of the Cable System that are not on private property,

Iicensee shall not require Subscribers to be at home at the time of the service call.

ditions, the Licensee shall respend within 24 hours to service complaint cails or
there is a loss of picture or audio on ali Channels. Under normal operating
conditions, all other service complaint calls or requests for repair service shall be responded to within thirty-six (36)
hours, except that Subscribers can schedule service visits beyond this time frame af the Subscriber's option. These
standards shal be met in accordance with FCC standards in effect as of the execution of this License.

(¢) Under normal operating con
requests for repair service where

16




Charter Communications — Town of Northbridge Renewal License

14 Enforcement Or Revocation

14.1 Determination Of Breach and Penalties

(a) In the event that the Issuing Authority has reason to believe that the Licensee has defaulted in the performance of
any material provision of this Renewal License, except as excused by force majeure, the Issuing Authority shall
notify the Licensee in writing, by certified mail, of the provision or provisions of which the Issuing Authority
believes Licensee to be in default and the details relating thereto. The Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from the

receipt of such notice to:

i) Respond to the Issuing Authority in writing, contesting the Issuing Authority's assertion of default and
providing such information or documentation as may be necessary to support the Licensee's position; or

i} Cure any such default within thirty (30) days of notice thereof, or, in the event that by nature of the
defanlt, such default cannot be cured within such thirty (30) day period, to take reasonable steps to cure
said default and diligently continue such efforts until said default is cured.

(b) In the event that the Licensee fails to respond to such notice of default, to cure the default or to take reasonable
steps to cure the default, the Issning Authority shall promptly schedule a public hearing no sooner than fourteen (14)
days after a determination has been made by the Issuing Authority that Licensee has not appropriately responded,
cured, nor taken appropriate measures to attempt to cure the default, and written notice, by certified mail, of such
has been delivered to the Licensee. The Licensee shall be provided reasonable opportunity to offer evidence and be
heard at such public hearing. If the Issuing Authority determines afier public hearing that a continuing state of
default exists, and that its cure is unlikely or untimely, Issuing Authority may determine to pursue any of the

remedies available to it under law.
(¢) Within thirty (30) days after said publichearing, the Issuing Authority shall determine whether or not the

licensee is in default of any provision of the Renewal License. In the event that the Issuing Authority, after public
hearing, determines that a continuing state of default exists and that its cure is unlikely or untimely, the Issuing

Authority may determine to pursue one of the following:

(i) seek specific performance of any provision in this Renewal License which reasonably lends itself to
such remedy as an alternative to damages;

(ii) foreclose on all or any appropriate part of the security (performance bond) provided pursuant to
sec. 4.3 herein;

(iii} declare the Renewal License to be revoked subject to Sec. 14.3 below and applicable law
(iv) invoke any other lawful remedy available to the Town.

142 Abandonment

(a) Licensee shall comply with Section 627 of the 1984 Cable Act, 47 U.S.C. 547, with respect to proceedings upon
expiration or revocation.

(b) Licensee shall comply with M.G.L. ch. 166A, s. 5(f) with respect to removal and abandonment.

14.3 No Waiver — Cumulative Remedies

(a) No failure on the part of the Issuing Authority, the Town nor the Licensee to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any
right in this Renewal License shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such right
preclude any other right, all subject to the conditions and limitations contained in this Renewal License.

(b) The payment of damages for violations under this License shall not be deemed to excuse Licensee from having to

42



Charter Communications — Town of Northbridge Renewal License

cure the violation, if said violation is reasonably established in accordance with law and the matter is reasonably subject
to cure.

{c)} Failure of the Town to enforce the performance of any term of this License shall not be deemed a waiver of its
right to insist upon the subsequent performance of that term. With respect to non-performance of Licensee
obligations not involving monetary payments or actual provision of materials and equipment, the failure to enforce
performance for a significant period of time and the lack of complaint concerning same, shall be deemed a factor
relevant to mitigating the assessment of the amount of damages, if any, for such non-performance.

43



John J. Morawski
59 Nicole Avenue orthbridge, Massachusetts 01534

OBJECTIVE

Building Inspector for the Town of Northbridge assisting the current Building Commissioner on an as
needed basis.

SUMMARY

Results-oriented professional with extensive experience in engineering, project management and code
enforcement. Skilled communicator, trainer and negotiator. Proficient in the use of many computer
based project management and business tools. Recognized for exceptional performance in completing
technically complex projects on schedule and within budget. '

DIRECTLY RELATED EXPERIENCE

City of Worcester, Worcester, Massachusetts
Building Inspector: 2004 — August, 2014

Local Building Inspector assigned to the Department of Inspectional Services, Building and Zoning
Division. Performed plan reviews, approved building permits, conducted field inspections and issued
certificates of occupancy in accordance with the Massachusetts Building Code — 780 CMR.
Concurrently investigated complaints, issued enforcement letters to ensure code compliance and
followed up with Court litigation on behalf of the City of Worcester, MA, as required. Passed all
required Local Inspector exams as recognized by the National Certification Program for Construction
Code Inspectors (NCPCCI). 1 currently maintain proficiency in all code changes with ongoing training
and self-study and am an active member of the Metro West Building Official organization.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Joha Morawski, Inc. Northbridge, Massachusetts
President, General Contractor

Licensed Construction Supervisor and Home Improvement Contractor in Massachusetts. Successfully
completed many major and minor home improvement contracts throughout central Massachusetts.

Morgan Construction Company, Worcester, Massachusetts

Project Manager, Steel Rolling Mills

Managed several international major steel rolling mill modification projects, in excess of $50 million,
from contract award through hot commissioning and start-up.



Page 2
John J. Morawski
(508) 234-0686

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation, Syracuse, New York

Project Administrator, Nine Mile One Desion Basis Project

Developed and managed an effective project control system for a $35 million effort to accurately define
and document the design requirements of critical systems for the safe operation of the Nine Mile One
nuclear power station. Concurrently managed a $5million upgrade to the Configuration Management
System and development of a master equipment list

Project Engineer, Configuration Management (CM) Program

Managed the initial Configuration Management Program for Nine Mile One from conceptual design
through full implementation.

Associate Senior Engineer

Developed and enforced a cost control system for the $73+ million Nine Mile Oune re-circulation system
replacement project resulting in all costs being recoverable through insurance claims and rate filings.
Developed corporate specifications and procedures, for managing major capital projects. Trained
Engineering and Project Management staff in their implementation, resulting in improved control and

major cost savings.

Operations Supervisor

. Supervised operations offices and electric planners in the Albany, Schenectady, Troy and Hudson areas.
Trained electric planners and line crews to perform various electrical studies including voltage analysis

and fuse coordination,

Military Service

Retired Licutenant Commander United States Navy
Education

Master of Science Industrial Administration, Union College
Schenectady, New York

Bachelor of Science Civil Engineering, Worcester Polytechnic Institute
Worcester, Massachusetts



5.%8
%QS Q\O‘M\&« NORTHBRIDGE SAFETY COMMITTEE

Meetmg Minutes -December 16, 2015

16 FEB-2 PH 1213

EGEIVE|

January 20, 2016 FEB - 2 2016

Northbridge Board of Selectmen B W |
Y |

Northbridge Memorial Town Hali
7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MiA 01588

Street Light Request -Pole 6, Oriole Drive

Street Light Request -Pole 25, Providence Rd

“Children -Go Slow” Sign Request — Samuel and Shannon Drive
Main Street Commercial Project —Site Plan Review

Request for Additional Signage -Cross Street

Remova! of No Parking Sign -Pole 9, Border St.

Dear Board Members:

The Northbridge Safety Committee met on Wednesday December 16, 2015 in the Police Station
Conference Room. The following members were present: Chairman Gary Nestor, James Shuris, Jamie
Luchini, Chief Walter Warchol, Peter Bedigian, R. Gary Bechtholdt 1, and Paul Halacy. George Murray

was absent.

Recognizing the presence of a quorum the meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. by Vice Chairman
Warchol: Chairman Nestor was at a fire and arrived at 11:15 a.m.

Correspondence:

The Vice Chairman noted receipt of a memorandum dated September 14, 2015 from Sharon L. Susienka,
Executive Assistant to the Town Manager regarding Board of Selectmen vote to accept the
recommendations of the Safety Committee as outlined in the meeting minutes for the May 20, 2015 and
the August 19, 2015. The Vice Chairman noted receipt of a memorandum dated September 28, 2015
from Sharon L. Susienka, Fxecutive Assistant to the Town Manager regarding the Board of Selectmen
vote to accept the recommendations of the Safety Committee as outlined in the minutes of the

September 9, 2015 meeting.

Street Light Request -Pole 6, Oricle Drive: - Mr. John Nulty, 62 Oriole Drive asked the committee to
reinstall a street light on pole #6, Oriole Drive. He stated there was a light on this pole for over thirty
(30) years and it was removed and relocated to pole # 7 in August 2014. Chief Warchol as well as
Chairman Nestor checked the location to see if it met with the town policy regarding street lights. Upon
motion duly made (Bedigian} and seconded {Halacy} the Safety Committee recommends the street light
on Pole #6 be recctivated; the vote was unanimous.

Street Light Request -Pole 25, Providence Rd: Ms. Terri LaRoche, 259 Providence Road, (Cherub’s

Haven) requested a street light on Pole # 25 on Providence Road. Chief Warchol investigated to see if
this request meets with the town policy regarding street lights and it does not. Upon motion duly made

Page 10f 3



NORTHBRIDGE SAFETY COMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes -December 16, 2015

{(Warchol] and seconded {Bedigian) the Safety Committee recommends that a street light on Pole # 25
not be activated as it does not fall within the Streetlight Policy; the vote was unanimous to deny request.
In making its determination the Committee suggested the property owner consider installing additional

lighting within the property.

“Children -Go Slow” Sign Request — Samuel and Shannon Drive: Committee received a request from Mr.

James Marzec, 221 Samuel Drive, to add “Children — Go Slow” signs within the Samue! Drive and
Shannon Drive neighborhood. The committee members would like further clarification as to the need
for such request. They will vote on it at a future meeting once the information is received. Upon motion
duly made (Warchol) and seconded {Huolocy) the Safety Committee tabled action; the vote was

unanimous.

Main Street Commercial Project -Site Plan Review: Eric Bazzett, Heritage Design Group returned to the
Safety Committee with changes made to the site pian for the proposed commercial development on

Main Street based upon the Safety Committee site visit and comments received. Mr. Bazzett first
appeared before the committee on September 9, 2015. Changes to the plan include shifting and
eliminating curb-cuts near the vicinity of the Main Street and Lake Street intersection. The committee
discussed the traffic study prepared by the Traffic £ngineer; reviewing traffic counts, sightlines, stopping
distances, turning movements, and proposed relocation of the pedestrian crosswalk at Church/Water St.
Upon motion duly made (Luchini) and seconded (Warchol) the Safety Committee approved the site plan
as presented with the changes made; the vote was unanimous.

Request for Additional Signage -Cross Street: Committee received a request from Northbridge Public
Schools Superintendent Catherine Stickney for additional “No Parking Signs” on Cross Street. She made

this request after several people stated they were unaware of the parking restrictions during school
hours. Upon motion duly made {Warchol} and seconded (Luchini) the Safety Committee recommends
additional signage be installed as requested as a result of the narrow roadway, congestion and children
walking; the vote was unanimous. DPW will place additional signs along the restricted area to aiert the

public.

Removal of No Parking Sign -Pole 9, Border Street: Committee received a request from Mr. Hani
Alshaikh, the proprietor of Viilage Variety on Border Street, to remove a “No Parking Sign” on Pole # 9

on Border Street located in front of his business. The signs were placed in this area as part of the street
and sidewalk improvement project several years ago. At the time of the project, the business was closed
and did not pose a problem until the store reopened in the spring of 2015. As a result of this restriction,
the store’s customers have no place to park. Upon motion duly made (Bedigian) and seconded (Halacy}
the Safety Committee recommends the “No Parking” signs be removed from Pole #9 and reploced with

“15-minute Parking” signs; the vote was unanimous.

Oid/New Business

The Chairman read a letter from Ms. Elizabeth Haberski regarding a request for 2 “Do Not Enter” sign on
the lower end of Overlook Street at the intersection of North Main, Overlook and D Street(s). Highway
Superintendent, Jamie Luchini informed the Committee the item has already been taken care of.
Chairman also reviewed request to install a “Internet Purchase Exchange Location —this area is under
video surveillance” sign (or similar) at the Police Station informing the public the area was a protected
internet exchange location, similar to what the Town of Bellingham has done. Chief Warchol informed
the committee members his department had recently purchased signs and were waiting for them to

Page 20f3



NORTHBRIDGE SAFETY COMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes -December 16, 2015

come in. Once the signs were received they would be instalied in the designated area. The Committee

supported the idea.

Chairman read letter from the Disability Commission (November 23, 2015); Committee briefly reviewed
with Mr. Frieswick request to designate additional handicapped parking spaces along Church Street and
Main Street and concerns the Memorial Square intersection, as well as, the pick-up and drop-off
locations for Alternatives on Main Street (the Shop). These matters will be discussed for the next

scheduled Safety Commitiee meeting.

Respectfully yours,

J@Va, A W\

Gary A. Nestor, Northbridge Fire Chief
Chairman Northbridge Safety Committee

Cc: Northbridge Town Clerk
Northbridge Town Manager/BOS
Northbridge Planning Board
Lt. Timothy Labrie
John Nulty, 62 Oriole Drive
Elizabeth Haberski
Terri LaRoche, 259 Providence Road,
lames Marzec, 221 Samuel Drive
Eric Bazzett, Heritage Design Group
Hani Alshaikh, Village Variety /Border Street
Disability Comrmnission

Page3of 3



SUBURBAN COALITION

Chapter 70 Resolution

The success of Massachusetts' economy is a result of dedicated commitment and strategic priorities.
Beginning as the birthplace of public education in America and advancing to the 21%t century, student
achievement in Massachusetts is frequently cited, by various academic measurements, as the best in the
nation. This enduring tenet is a key ingredient to the strength of our State's economy. Strong public
schools provide the foundation for successful college students as well as a feeder system for bright,
innovative future leaders in the workplace. If we do not take active steps to preserve our commitment to
public education, other states will be glad to gain a marginal advantage. After acknowledging that the
1993 funding formula for Chapter 70 contains unrealistic and outdated factors, the Massachusetts
Legislature commissioned a study group known as the Foundation Budget Review Commission in 2014.
The task was to determine the cost of providing an adequate education in current times in
Massachusetts. The results were released in two phases, one in June 20156 and the other this past
November, and they confirmed what educators and local officials have long known to be true: the cost of
educating the students of Massachusetts is severely underestimated by the existing funding formula.

As we prepare local FY17 budgets, the Suburban Coalition urges each town’s Board of Selectmen,
School Committee and Finance Commiitee or Advisory Committee to adopt the attached
resolution that simply asks the Legislature and the Governor te fund the recommendations of the
Foundation Budget Review Commission.

Especially during the recession, the cost of an adequate education has disproportionately fallen on local
taxpayers and the resulting strains on local budgets are not sustainable within the imits of Proposition 2
%. The Suburban Coalition has chosen this specific area of focus because Chapter 70 is generally the
single largest contributor to the bottom line of cities or towns' Cherry Sheets. Additionally, too many cities
and towns have struggled with "minimum aid increases" for five or more years, and the timeliness of the
Foundation Budget Review Commission's reports makes this the ideal budget cycle. With the release of
the Governor's budget proposal, it has become clear that we need to stand together if we hope to see
progress with Local Aid.

We would like to track our progress, so please alert us at DorothyPresser@suburbancoalition.org after
your boards have voted to send the attached resolution Chapter 70 Funding Resolution (click to open) to
Beacon Hill.

Sincerely,
Dorothy Presser

President



Resolution Calling for Full Funding of the Foundation Budget Review Commission’s Recommendations

Whereas the Massachusetts Foundation Budget Review Commission identified two areas (employee health
insurance and special education) where the Massachusetts Foundation Budget significantly understates the true
cost of educating students in the Commonwealth and has failed to keep pace with rising costs;

Whereas this underfunding means the cost of providing a quality education has increasingly been borne by local
communities, most often at the expense of other vital municipal operations;

Whereas investing in education today leads to higher incomes, and thus less investment in police, prisons,
subsidized heatth care, low income housing, welfare, etc. in the future;

Whereas state and local economies are most effectively strengthened “by investing in education and increasing
the number of well-educated workers.”

Therefore Be It Resolved that the [insert name of local governing board here] calls on the Massachusetts
Legislature and the Governor of Massachusetts to fully fund and adopt the recommendations of the Foundation
Budget Review Commission in the immediate future.

Rationale: The Foundation Budget Review Commission (FRBC) was established by the Legislature in the FY16
budget and was charged with examining the Foundation Budget {Chapter 70) formula. The formula was first
established as part of the Education Reform legislation in 1992 and has not been thoroughly reviewed or
updated since that time. The FBRC found that the cusrent formula understates costs significantly in two areas:
Employee Health Insurance and Special Education.

if the recommendations of the FBRC had been implemented in the FY16 budget, state funding for education
would have been about $500 million more than it was. However, if Chapter 70 reflected the true cost of
education, the number would be closer to 52 billion.

Spending by school districts over the required Net School Spending amounts has increased, as a whole, for more
than a decade, indicating that communities are using local property taxes and diverting funding from other
portions of municipal budgets to fund their schools. In FY14, the total spending above Foundation in the state
was $1.7 billion. At the same time, the state’s commitment to municipal aid has declined. Since 2001,
unrestricted local aid has been cut by 43%. The net effect is a combination of cuts to local and school services
and an increasing reliance on the regressive property tax.

The evidence overwhelmingly establishes the correlation between a well-educated workforce and higher
income individuals. States that invest more in education have a higher paid workforce; also, states that increase
the level of education of their population see greater productivity and higher wages over time. The link can then
easily be made between higher paid individuals and less reliance on various forms of government assistance, as

well as lower rates of crime.

A state’s high school and college attainment rates are important factors in the state’s overall economic strength.
Additionally, investments in education can have significant long-term impacts on state and local economies, as
well-educated individuals tend to stay relatively local and contribute tax dollars to the state and municipality in
which they reside. In general, the taxes paid over time by these individuals are substantiaily higher than the cost

of their public education.



00°Z¥ZS SZTTSES | 00°'TZTS Or'69TS O 6915 0’6915 09°TLS 0’691 0Z'Yes 0S'6¥T'1S | | 05°L065 009245 9107 - 33pLIGYLION

1BSERI0UI PIROQ BY] $50J0E %40T B YUM $918Y 9T0T pasodold

O 00'0PTS , 00°0vTS 00095 | |o000VIS 00'sT$ 00'S92'TS | | 07483 00'9gs$ | 7102 - uoldn

| oo'orTs 00°0FTS 00°09% 00°0YTS 00'STS 0008Z'15| | 07'v88% 09°vLLS #10¢ - 8jepadoy

000YTS | | 00°0YTS 00°0FTS 00°095% 00'0PTS 00'sTS T9EB6S 19°€865 62°8789 TET02 - 98pUaNN

000725 05'Z€T$ | 00OTIS 00'7STS 00'7STS 0075T$ 00'99% 00'rSTS 00'2T8 00'SYO'TS | | 00'SZ8S 00099 | vTOZ - @8pLGUMION

) 000PTS 00°0ptS 00'65$ 00°0VTS 00'02% 00'LSZTTS| | 00°898% 00'TELS TT07 - UOpualy

0O'0VTS ) 00°0vTS 00°09% 00°0rTS 00'STS 00vZ1 TS| | ovoLLs 08'€59% 70T - voupidoy

- ooovIs | | 00'SLTS 00'52$ 00°SLTS 00r0zs 00°000TS | | 0070545 00°009% Z10z - seiinog

00°002% 00'5TTS 00°00Z$ 00°00£$ 00'00Z$ 00°00TS 00'08T$ 00'0€$ 00'058°T$ | | 00°059°'TS | | 00°00£$ £10Z - wWngny

"L

co:._mu_w,ms_: LA enxd | dvdd qid-2q Jojuol Adeiayy Al usBAxQ Aemuy sy | | eBeaqy | siey (z)S1y] ey (T}STvY) | S1ed s Aunuio)

STOZ Sa1ey svuenquy




0} pauedaly
bulis}s|\ 19N Jej0S — dwexaN




BI|JaLUY JO SJN0ag Aoy 84} pue ‘SIUALLISAAY| 1BALIJ SELJELIEN ‘SluBLLLsaAU| Ayjapl 'saljJadody uojsop |

‘PIIf] [EUDIEN ‘POJISEH JO UMD ‘[3MO7] SB[ 'SHIASNYIRSSE) {0 Yljpamuowiung :Buipnjou) aseq Jaujed pue Jusijd peodg e
BuneJado

Apuasand (MW) snemebapy G AjJeau Yyim SaINUNLIWOI iy [0 48AB ui s}oalodd A4 JE|0S j0 SpaJpuUny }jing 8ABL B »

(8107 “1393N) <81uan ABuau] uea|q 1seayiJop aul Aq Jea) ayy jo Auedwar) ABJaug uea) pawey .

(CI07 W07 pMay 4amay sg/ag Aq J03aBJIUDY JB|OS S}IBSNYIESSE ['ON PAYURY
JapirnJd JBjOS paumo-A||EJ0] ‘papUND)-UBJB}BA B BUE 8} .

“Jamod Je|0s LoJj Jjauaqg
0} SJaulJed pue sjuaija 4no Jaj ajdws 3 sayew yaea.dde aaisuayaldwiea Jnf ‘s)aa{odd Je|0S B|EIS |B1JAWILI0A Sajedado pue Spjing ‘sdojsaap dwexay

JaulJeg JB|j0g |Ban] JRoL

LLEXaN 1noay




papajoxa Adoyaay o7 B [ediojung,,

g " B818 giAlas Ajn awes
AU} U1 SIBLINJSI STASNYIRSSEY LM PAIBLS

Pl Apyn ano spaay jeyy ABdaua

a[qemaua. "ueaja ajedauab syaafoad Jejog

+aq uep AByaua 1eyy Bunataus jau yfnouy.

"uawaadbie Bunajaw jau e aaey Ajuadana sapyjediyunu |£)

BuiJalal 18 Je|og



Upton Solar

The Opportun

—
e

- ok
e
et

RS
R
= e

discount on the value of the

Nexamp s able to offer a 25%



JEaj,

06T BT LTOT ST HPT €T CLITIOT 6 8 L 9 § v & € 1

-S
000°00Z5
UADL/BEY TG 40 20EA THN ooo'aors
Buiels sawnsse sbuiaeg, 000°009%
0000083 ,w
NN € F%i 000°000°TS
NN € LS~ 000002°T$
__>_ _>_ .v . _‘ %E 000°00%'T$
000009'T$
052158 0L 8IS %57 000502 040838

sfulaes |enuuy

UMOpYea.g SBUIAEC



%S°CE jelo],
%L'8 jue|d Jamas
%' |00Yy2S Alejuawall a3pliqulioN
%SG jooyds Aleluswalj sowjeg
%6'ST |00Y2S 3|PPIA 93PHAYLON

‘06L'81S 03 Junowe sBujaes auo Jea) “Jead/nn'gog Buein) Joafoad ayl jo oq/°g BAIBE ||IM JUB|] JBMaS BY] .

'005'LES 03 Junowe sfuiaes

8UD Jeay, “supaJa u Jeah/n0n‘pelS Suiese 1aafoad ayy jo o,8° 87 SAI88J |[1M S|DOYIS B|pPI pue Adejuawaly .

SIUN033Y palyuap]



‘spndad aouewwangad pue uanaesued) Agpuow sapiaoud wea) JuawaBeuey junooay ypady Bulaiay 18y sdwexay -abeuep § jaed}

"JUNOJSIp 5407 B 16 juai(d ay) sjjiq dwexay -aJdxa
JaABU |jim pue 324 Bujjiq 1xau 0] Jaao ||od S}ipada pasnun Auy HpaJd ysea se s|ig Ajaliyaa)a Ajuow s juala ayl un Jeadde Ajjeapewoing
(I1# SHpaJT “Aujan [eao| 8y} ybinoayy sjunoaae juala ajeldoldde ayy op sypaJa Buiajaw jau ayy sajeoo)|e pue jaafoud ai spjing duiexay :aAeg

'sBujaes paajuedenfi saajiazad pue Aj|iqisundsad aaueiuJolad
40 ‘djysJsumn ‘jsoy jaafoad ou sey juala ay| -dwexay wody sypada fujiajaw 1au aseyaund o} juawaaJbe ue siajus Jua)a ay | :jaediny

"saJdnyipuadxa Aja18|a
S Juala ay) yum Aypinejieae ojojaod 138[o.d Je|0S B30} N0 YI3EW O} |jiq AY)in s 3ualjd ay} jo sish[eue ue Wwaojad [im dwexay -azdjeuy

‘pauljiieadis pue m__”_:.__m Suarjaested] 1pada _w_.__r_.n.:m__.: }au Sa)EW nmemz

sfuiaeg paajue.eng Jj-spuey

SdIUeyJa| UOLJESUE|



sjipaso BulisjaW Jau Ul 000'0ZE' LS~ ‘UMY 000°0€8 L ;uoRIBURS [enuuy
OAEIOqE||0D) [euoleoNpg AJUNCY JB)SB0I0AN UISUInos ‘ouisig
|ooyog [euoiBay uoley) Aejpn( ‘1oUISI JUSWaeqy LoN|jod JoJep suolsyoe|d Jaddn :siayeyo josloid




sypa.a Buaaus jau ul pgs/ES~ UMY 000008 C uopeJalag |enuy
jueg sBuneg xasajppiy ‘[2mo7] SHASNYIESSE Ja ANSJaAIL) ‘Sdayely[ 1aaloug

VW P-opsM | MW G *JE|OS pJojisap)



sypada Bualaw 1au u 0DO000S~ UMY 0O0°0GL 'S (uopedauag [enuuy
pJDjiSap J0 umo| -Jaxelyq 1aalody

T
.

s

i

e
&w&%% o

o
.

N UDIHEYT | MW G -1B|0S UO}Jeyn



MBIMBAQ Jipai) Bulisjely JoN ||

J1E|0S UOHNS



| 21

LD}aBsuB.| 1807 [ENden oJa7 ‘3jdwig

sjaediuoy Ajddng Bunsixj uo jaeduw) oy
Ajiqisuodsay diysdaump 1aalnag oy §
ABJauj uea|n jo sadnog |2an sloddng

sBuiaeg 150 ABJauy waal-Buoy saunaag |

Ajlunwiwon Juno) pue ssauisng 4no) uo jaedw s uiajay 1a)

dul'| ooy ag|




0908-8%6-805
WO OWEX3UgJOI]

1401{ a0
Jafieue) jualidojasa() ssauisnyg
diexap

JuawiaaJby anoaxy «
JuawaaJby ajejdwa| s duexay mainay <«

|eADJddy Qg aa1aa8y «
a1iaddy Bullajal 18\ S UMD| 8y} aulwIa}a A

Sdajq 1xap



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Office of
District Attorney Joseph D. Early, Jr. Worcester County
{(Middle District)
Worcester County Courthouse (508)-755-8601

225 Main St. G301 Worcester, MA 01608
www.worcesterda.com

January 29, 2016
Contact: Tim Connolly 508-368-7236
Or 508-688-5565

DA Early Donates Funds for Drug Drop Box

NORTHBRIDGE — Worcester County District Attorney Joseph D. Early Jr. presented a
check to town officials this week to pay for a drop box for unused prescription medicines.

Drop boxes are a convenient and safe way to dispose of unused and unwanted
prescription medicine. Getting these drugs out of medicine cabinets and out of the homes reduces
possibility that the medications will fall into the wrong hands and be abused. Prescription pain
medications are often sought by people who have become addicted to opioids.

“Drop boxes are a great idea especially during the curreﬁt opioid epidemic,” said Mr.
Early. “Often times after surgery you will get a prescription for pain medication, but you might
not use all of the pills. Bringing the remaining pills to a drop box is a good way to safely get rid
of the drugs.”

The drop box, in the lobby of the police station at 1 Hope St., has been getting “pretty
good use” during the past three weeks, according to Police Chief Walter J. Warchol. Mr. Early
donated $866 from a federal Hal Rogers grant to pay for the drop box. He presented the check to
Chief Warchol and Town Manager Ted Kozak at the station this week.

“We're lucky to have a district attorney like Joe Early,” said Chief Warchol. “He is so
community oriented. This contribution is a perfect example of his commitment to the

communities of Worcester County.”



The District Attorney’s Office received a two-year $400,000 Hal Rogers grant to collect
data for developing strategies to combat the opioid abuse and overdose epidemic. Funding drop

boxes for communities is among permitted uses of the funds.-30-



e

RS o
EEn e

G

e
de
i

R
e
e

e

e

o




